CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Commitjee S
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker -):——'- M
DATE: July 31, 2013

SUBJECT: Appointment to Downtown BID Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Larry Blote to the Downtown BID Board. By
ordinance established this board requires 6 members from Zone 1 and 4 members from
Zone 2. Mr. Blote would be representing Zone 1.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Larry Blote Board Member 08/01/2015 voting
CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Following is the current committee membership.

Name Position Expiration Zone Voting
Frank Morrison Board Member  08/01/2013 Zone 1 voting
Justin Henrichsen ~ Board Member  08/01/2014 Zone 1 voting
Robert Fuchs Board Member  08/01/2014 Zone 1 voting
Clancy Kingsbury Board Member  08/01/2014 Zone 1 voting
Mike Brummer Board Member  08/01/2014 Zone 2 voting
Sandra Schwan Board Member  08/01/2014 Zone 2 voting
Terry Nelson Board Member  08/01/2015 Zone 1 voting
Diane Alberts Board Member  08/01/2015 Zone 1 voting
Peter Schmid Board Member  08/01/2015 Zone 2 voting
Jerry Schmidt Board Member  08/01/2015 Zone 2 voting
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Seachris Lindsey

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 3:13 PM

To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael; Seachris Lindsey; O'Connell Stephanie
Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application
Categories: ADD TO TRACKING

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are
the responses given.
Name: Larry L Blote

Street address: 416 San Marco Blvd

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, jSD 57702

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 5

Daytime Phone: 341-5211

Evening Phone: 348-3182

Email Address: larry@rapidcity.net

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: BID Board

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Business owner Property Owner

Education, license, certification, & experience: BS Business BHSU
30 years Banking and Finance experience

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Chamber, Moose, Elks, South Dakota
Retailers

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying: Former Ward 5 City Council, numerous Boards and service groups. Extensive world
and national travel.



